Magdalene Adams

From: Anel Francis <Anel.Francis@groupmeridian.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 06 March 2025 09:44

To: Magdalene Adams

Cc: CTN Orders

Subject: Please cancel - SO1307168 - Charlesville Liquor Store 36178

Good monring Magdalene
Please cancel this order.
S01307168 - Charlesville Liquor Store 36178

Thanks

_lx._ w=——  Anél Francis
Customer Service Agent
Meridian Wine Distribution

T: +27 (0)861 113 959 | M:

We Support Responsible Drinking | Electronic Mail Disclaimer

From: Clayton Fredericks <clayton.fredericks@clmbrands.com>

Sent: Thursday, 06 March 2025 09:36

To: Michelle Pietersen <Michelle.Pietersen@groupmeridian.co.za>; CTN Orders <ctnorders@groupmeridian.co.za>
Subject: Re: Sales order #2009158 has been placed for Tops At Charlesville

Goodmorning

Could we please cancel this order. Customer received stock yesterday.



Thank you.
Get Qutlook foriOs

_"33"_,\_m%m__m32283A@,ﬁ%ﬁusmﬁ,V;M,w..@mm‘,m%w;m%wm:,h@.av
Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 11:18:21 AM

To: Repforce Team <noreply@repforce.co>; CTN Orders <ctnorders@groupmeridian.co.za>
Cc: Clayton Fredericks <clayton.fredericks@clmbrands.com>

Subject: RE: Sales order #2009158 has been placed for Tops At Charlesville

Dear Customer

Thank you for your order request to Meridian Wine Distribution. Please find attached the Sales Order based on this request.

For Customer Service queries on this order, please contact Meridian Wine Distribution on 021 492 2055 or alternatively you can email
ctnorders@groupmeridian.co.za.

For any account queries please contact debtors@groupmeridian.co.za For any queries please email queries@groupmeridian.co.za

Kind Regards,

Michelle Pietersen
Customer Service Agent
Meridian Wine Distribution

T: +27 (0)861 113 959 | M:

From: Repforce Team <nhoreplv@repforce.co>

Sent: Tuesday, 04 March 2025 11:12

To: CTN Orders <ctnorders@groupmeridian.co.za>

Cc: Clayton Fredericks <clayton.fredericks@clmbrands.com>

Subject: Sales order #2009158 has been placed for Tops At Charlesville

Caution: This message comes from an external organisation.



Sales order #2009158 has been placed.

Order placed by: C

layton Fredericks

Company Name: CLM

Date: Tuesday, Ma

rch 4th, 2025

Location Ref #: SPADS201
Location: Tops At Charlesville
Address: Charlesville SC Shop 18, Charlesville SC Shop 18, Charlesville

Requested Delivery Date: Tuesday, March 4th, 2025

Customer emait:
Notes / Reference:

Order Detail:
SKU Code
ESMGSOR
ESMGSBLU
ESMGSBLO
ESMGSPIN
INCMEVSDE

Brand

Gin Society Original 750ml

Gin Society Blue 750ml

Gin Society Blood Orange 750ml
Gin Society Pink 750ml

Meukow VS Deluxe 750ml

If you think you've received this emailin error please contact support@repforce.co.

Orderd Pack Size
Case (6 Units)
Case (6 Units)
Case (6 Units)
Case (6 Units)
Single

Quantity

(S T A >

Total

Cases

0.417

Price
R5,321.52
R1,773.84

R886.92
R886.92
R1,995.60
R10,864.80



Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorised to receive it. If you are not the recipient,
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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